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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 29, 2024 
 
Solicitation No.: B240122DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  North Lee County Wellfield Expansion Phase III-B  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING NOTICE: 

Type:  Non-Mandatory  
Date/Time:  4/11/2024 at 9:00 AM 
Location:  Telegraph Creek Preserve, Argo Dr., Alva, FL 33920 
 

2. ATTACHMENTS 
 

3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

1. 
Is it possible to schedule a site visit for the below listed project? We need to be able to 
estimate the clearing and fill needed to prep each well site. 

Answer A non-mandatory pre-bid has been scheduled for April 11, 2024, at 9:00 am at the 
Telegraph Creek Preserve located at Argo Dr., Alva, FL 33920. 

  
2.  Can you provide the name of the Surveyor used by Stantec? 

Answer 
Please see the information block on plan sheet G-002 of Attachment 1 – North LC 
WTP Wellfield Expansion Phase III-B Plan Set. Consultant is RMA Geologic 
Consultants, Inc. 

  

3. 
We would likely drill a shallow 4" well at each site for construction water. At 
completion of the project, we would abandon those wells. Would this water be 
acceptable for use in the Acidization and Disinfection? 

Answer 
Yes. Note that as included in the Technical Specifications, the Contractor is 
responsible for repeating the disinfection procedure if any of the two samples are 
positive for total coliform. 

  
4. Is the Hydrochloric Acid required to be Food Grade NSF? 
Answer Yes 
  
5. Why is there no pre-bid conference planned for this project? 

Answer A non-mandatory pre-bid has been scheduled for April 11, 2024, at 9:00 am at the 
Telegraph Creek Preserve located at Argo Dr., Alva, FL 33920. 

  
6. Will we be able to have a pre-bid conference and visit the site? 
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Answer A non-mandatory pre-bid has been scheduled for April 11, 2024, at 9:00 am at the 
Telegraph Creek Preserve located at Argo Dr., Alva, FL 33920. 

  
7. What is the start date for construction? 

Answer Currently, a start date for construction has not been set. The County anticipates 
starting construction late Fall or Winter 2024. 

  
8. What is the estimated value for this project?  

Answer 
See 13.3 of the project solicitation. Lee County will not reveal engineering estimate 
or budget amounts for a project unless required by grant funding or unless it is in 
the best interest of the County.  

  
9. Are there union requirements for this project?  
Answer There are no union requirements for this project. 
  

10. Good morning, can we do a site visit to see the sites for clearing and for water 
discharge? 

Answer A non-mandatory pre-bid has been scheduled for April 11, 2024, at 9:00 am at the 
Telegraph Creek Preserve located at Argo Dr., Alva, FL 33920. 

  
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 _________________________ 
David Jones 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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